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Subject Form 9A re Orman[’]

Here is the draft 9A

| have intentionally drafted aspects of it in vague terms.

Re LD warrants and product, TI material request, video/audio surveillance footage - | have claimed pii
re this. Please confirm that this is what you instructed.

. Re the Ron Iddles Homicide brief: | spoke to Geoff Horgan about this (ie, an earlier investigation
where 10 suspects were identified, interviewed, investigated and subsequently exonerated). His view
is that they will eventually get it, it gives them more to read, and if there is anything in there that hurts
us we can further discuss it.
My view is that they would know that there was a homicide investigation on. Farrell, | note, talks to
Gatto. You would be the subject of questioning regarding this at committal, and open to criticism as to
why you withheld it.

Let me know what you think.
9a.doc

Regards,

Vicky Prapas

Organised Crime Unit

Office of Public Prosecutions
565 Lonsdale Street, Melbourne 3000
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